
From:                 Davis, Crystal M. </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=crystalm.davis>
To:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Rainey, Deshan </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>

Subject:             RE: ICE PICK UP

COPY

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Davis, Crystal M. <CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP

My guys are in some traffic on the FDR…

From: Sperruggia, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:29 AM
To: 
Davis, Crystal M.

Cc: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP

10�4

My team is leaving now and should be at 9CBC within the hour, traffic permitting.

From: Davis, Crystal M. [mailto:CrystalM.Davis@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: Rainey, Deshan
Subject: ICE PICK UP

Date:                 Wed Mar 14 2018 10:20:13 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:
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lee wang


